&

e,

PORTZALBANY

ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION

MEETING
May 27, 2020
12:00 P.M.

Pursuant to the Governor’s Executive Order No. 202.1, issued March 12, 2020, Article 7 of the
Public Officers Law related to public body meetings is suspended and the May 27, 2020 APDC
Board of Commissioners meeting will be held remotely. Commissioners and APDC staff are
authorized to attend the meeting by conference call. Specified APDC staff will meet in person to
facilitate the meeting. In accordance with the Executive Order the meeting will be available for
public viewing via on-line live video transmission and recorded, as public in-person access to the
meeting is not permitted.

AGENDA

1) Approval of Minutes from the April 22, 2020 Commission meeting (Attached)
- (Chairperson intro and discussion of minutes by Board)

2) Financial Update (by CFO Stuto)

3) CEO Update (by CEO Hendrick)

4) Real Property/Development Update (by Director Daly)
5) 80 Smith Blvd (Resolution 15-2020) (by Counsel Jordan)

6) Maritime Business Assessment (by Manager Vasil)
- Tonnage/Longshore Labor Report (Attached)

7)  Other Business (by Chairperson)
8) Enter Executive Session?

9) Exit Executive Session



10) Next Meeting: June 22, 2020 (by Chairperson)

! Only if necessary (and if approved by a majority vote of the Commission), to discuss:

a. matters which will imperil the public safety if disclosed;

b. any matter which may disclose the identity of a law enforcement agent or informer;

c. information relating to current or future investigation or prosecution of a criminal offense which would
imperil effective law enforcement if disclosed;

d. discussions regarding proposed, pending or current litigation;

e. collective negotiations pursuant to article fourteen of the civil service law;

f. the medical, financial, credit or employment history of a particular person or corporation, or matters
leading to the appointment, employment, promotion, demotion, discipline, suspension, dismissal or
removal of a particular person or corporation;

g. the preparation, grading or administration of examinations; and

h. the proposed acquisition, sale or lease of real property or the proposed acquisition of securities, or sale or
exchange of securities held by such public body, but only when publicity would substantially affect the
value thereof.



)

S —

PORT=ALBANY

ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION
MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
April 22,2020

Due to the pandemic the April 22, 2020 Board of Commissioners meeting was held remotely
pursuant to the Governor’s Executive Order No. 202.1, issued March 12, 2020, which suspended
Article 7 of the Public Officers Law related to public body meetings. Prior to the meeting being
called to order General Counsel Jordan noted that the meeting was being recorded and
transmitted via on-line video. For the recording he stated that in attendance were Chairperson
Steffens and Commissioners Cinquanti and Coffey. Also present were CEO Hendrick, General
Counsel Jordan, Economic Development and Procurement Director Daly, CFO Stuto, Maritime
Business Development Manager Vasil, Director of Security Williams and Deputy Director of
Security Teller.

Chairperson Steffens called the meeting to order and introduced the minutes of the March 24,
2020 Commission meeting. No changes were made to the minutes. Chairperson Steffens called
for a motion to approve the minutes of said meeting. A motion was made by Commissioner
Cinquanti, seconded by Commissioner Coffey and passed unanimously.

FINANCE COMMITTEE / FINANCIAL UPDATE

Commissioner Coffey noted that the Finance Committee met prior to the full Board meeting. The
Committee reviewed the Financial Statements for the quarter ending March 31, 2020 and the
projections for the remainder of the year. CFO Stuto reported that revenues are currently expected
to be within $30,000 of the budget and expenses are forecasted to come in under budget by
approximately $500,000, due to unfilled positions and curtailed spending in light of COVID -19
uncertainties. The first quarter Budget Goal status was also reviewed, noting that this was the first
time the goals were reported on and that the management team will continue to monitor and report
quarterly. Staff has been in contact with all Port tenants regarding pandemic related business
issues and only one tenant has requested a rent modification.

The Committee conducted its annual review of the Committee Charter and did not make any
changes upon consultation with staff. The Committee also conducted its annual review of the
Investment Policy and did not make any changes upon consultation with staff.



ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION April 22, 2020

CEO UPDATE

CEO Hendrick updated the Board on the following:

During the pandemic most of the staff continues to work remotely.

The State has provided some protective gear for the Port.

- The Port is continuing to operate fully;

o Two ships are currently docked, one discharging pulp in Albany and one loading
scrap metal for export in Rensselaer.

- Staff is communicating with all tenants on a weekly basis.

- There are weekly meetings with the Coast Guard, Maritime Administration and AAPA.

- The Port has developed a new declaration of security and how security personnel and
ship crews interact when docked.

- The fuel tank that was discovered in the terminal has been removed. After it was
removed staff learned that the tank had failed sometime in the past. DEC was contacted
and ordered the Port to remove any contaminated soil, which was done. Clean fill and
stone is being transported to the site and when that site prep is completed the fencing will
be installed to enlarge the laydown space within the maritime terminal.

- The Port has had productive meeting with the EPA and DEC regarding 700 Smith Blvd
and the final cleanup plan will be submitted for approval in the next month.

REAL PROPERTY/DEVELOPMENT UPDATE

Director Daly updated the Board as to the status of the maritime warehouse and that the
construction project was deemed essential and could proceed as planned. The Bethlehem
Planning Board continues to review the SEQRA documents regarding the expansion project.
The Planning Board will meet in two weeks to review and hopefully approve the Final Generic
Environmental Impact Statement. After the FGEIS is approved a Finding Statement will be
drafted for the Planning Board’s review and acceptance.

Director Daly stated that under the current project schedule the site plan application of the
infrastructure improvements on the expansion site will occur this summer. The Port’s
consultants are currently engaged in the engineering for the proposed wharf, bridge and roads.
Port staff continues to pursue state and federal financing and funding for the expansion project.
Confidential business development and interaction continues to progress.

100 SOUTH PORT ROAD

Counsel Jordan discussed Resolution 10-2020 regarding the proposed lease of 100 South Port
Road to Wm. Biers, Inc. The proposed lease area is for portions of four parcels that total 6.15
acres. The majority of the leasehold is on either side of S. Port Road at the corner of Normanskill
Street at the southern entrance into the Port. The lease includes a small portion behind Mohawk
Paper, adjacent to the rail tracks which is used for outdoor storage. The proposed lease is for
$12,700 per acre or $78,000 per year, which is slightly above the appraised value, and will include



ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION April 22, 2020

an annual increase based on the CP1. The proposal is for a 10 year lease with two 10 year extension
options. The Port has leased the proposed parcels to Wm. Biers for 20 years. They are currently
in good standing with the Port regarding on-time lease payments and lease requirements for the
business. Chairperson Steffens called for a motion to approve Resolution 10-2020. A motion was
made by Commissioner Cinquanti, seconded by Commissioner Coffey and passed unanimously.

CYBERSECURITY UPDATE

Counsel Jordan presented the quarterly cybersecurity update. Tech II has done a great job giving
all Port staff the capabilities to work remotely during the pandemic. They have made themselves
available all hours of the day. Tech II continues to upgrade the Port’s computer and video
surveillance networks. While upgrading they also test for system vulnerabilities and correcting
any that are found. New software updates occur daily through patching,

They continue to make sure that the Port and staff are complying with the NYS Stop Hacks and
Improve Electronic Data Security Act. The Act requires the implementation of safeguards
protecting private information and broadening security breach notification requirements. As part
of that initiative Tech II regularly administers online training courses for staff. Most recently all
staff were required to participate in a training regarding ransomware. During the past year the
Board and staff have discussed the Port’s website and making sure that it is accessible to all.
Counsel Jordan reported that Tech II recently finished making the website ADA compliant.

MARITIME BUSINESS ASSESSMENT

Manager Vasil provided an overview of the Ships, Barges and Tonnage Report and Longshore
Hours Report for April 2020. There was an increase in vessel traffic from the same quarter in
2019 to 2020. There was also an increase in heavy lift/project cargo moves and an increase in
labor hours. The roll-on / roll-off ramp will be utilized in June for a large rotor movement. The
Port has seen an increase in vessel calls for scrap metal and woodpulp along with an associated
increase in tonnage. The price of scrap steel is trending upward. Next month the Port will
receive the first trial shipment of timber with 300 units.

The marketing plan is being adjusted to deal with supply chain changes due to impacts from the
pandemic. FMT has added personnel to their marketing team and they and Manager Vasil are
pursuing new commodities and projects, particularly from overseas. CEO Hendrick will be
interviewed by the American Journal of Transportation which focuses on heavy lift and
breakbulk cargo markets in the Northeast.

OTHER BUSINESS

There was no other business.



ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION April 22, 2020

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Chairwoman Steffens called for a motion to enter into Executive Session for a discussion
regarding the proposed acquisition, sale or lease of real property. A motion was made by
Commissioner Cinquanti, seconded by Commissioner Coffey and passed unanimously. No
action was taken in Executive Session.

MOHAWK PAPER

CEO Hendrick informed the Board that Mohawk Paper has requested a temporary deferment of
50% of their rent for three months. The pandemic has impacted their business. Chairwoman
Steffens called for a motion to permit Mohawk the requested deferment. A motion was made by
Commissioner Cinquanti, seconded by Commissioner Coffey and passed unanimously.

900 S. PEARL STREET

Counsel Jordan informed the Board that Patriot Tank Lines requested a 90-day extension of the
due diligence period of the contract for sale of 900 S. Pearl Street until September 16, 2020. The
pandemic has caused a reduction in motor and aviation fuel purchases and therefore a loss in
revenue. Patriot is confident that the sale will close as agreed upon after the requested extension.
Chairwoman Steffens called for a motion to extend the due diligence period as requested. A
motion was made by Commissioner Cinquanti, seconded by Commissioner Coffey and passed
unanimously.

NEXT MEETING

Chairperson Steffens informed all those in attendance that the next meeting of the APDC
Board of Commissioners will be held on Wednesday, April 22, 2020 at 12:30pm. The
Finance Committee will meet prior to that at 12:00noon.

Chairperson Steffens called for a motion to adjourn the meeting. A motion was made by
Commissioner Coffey, seconded by Commissioner Tagliento and passed unanimously. The
meeting was adjourned.



(z/8'0zL'2)  ZZ¥'c66'8 055'998'0 L¥8'92r'L (162'09%) (£52'96)
(86%¥'¥90'c)  006'v60'ZL  20¥'0£0'6 000'000'6 Zo¥'0g -
929'/£6 (gir'1oL'e)  (zg8'e9l'?) (651'€45'L) (£69'065) (£52'96)
(605°8Z¢) G6£'99G'E 988°/£2'C 118'882'C 010'666 918'G5Z
(rec'e) 000°€91 919'651) rAYA Y ¥06'6€ =
(s¥8'02) 05.°692 Z06'8¥2 000'0€2 z06'8l Z9¥'8l
(982'6) 9€/.'00Z Z56'061) zog'Lzl 1G9'c9 £55'9)
(Reletrd (oo¥'tL) (6¥8°LL) {(000's) (6¥8'9) (25)
(ev0°262) L08'Lv6'2 692'059'C £98'09/'L Zov'e8s 858'02Z
811'609 L16'¥9F SE0'vL0'L 212'G99 LLE'80F £90'65 1
(Lez'9L8) 505'809'% 7/2'260'% Z98'€18'Z ZLr'ele’L 919'/0¢
(ooo'08L) 000081 - - - -
(z02'v2) 205'v9z 008'6€2 998'651 £€6'64 Ly
(901°1) 00£'0S ¥61'6Y 000°G¥ ¥6L'Y 0L
(01L8'%) 000'0} 061'S 000°€ 06LZ -
(ez9'e) 00€'.EL L19'EEl (Rel ) 9zZ'LlL 71g
(6Z0'92) 000'0tZ LIB'ELZ 1¥9'ZrL vZe'LL 591°LZ
(s¥z'0%) 000'20S GG/.'95Y 0LL°bLg G8G'S8 ££2'29
(9gL'v) €66'6Z2 118'%22 9.8'6v1 6E6'¥L zLo'gl
- 000'GS 000'GS 000'SS = -
(999) 005'G9Z ¥€8'¥9Z 000°00Z ¥£8'¥9 ov8'lz
= 000'00L 000'001 000'001 = =
(z1g'022) 05£'695' 8E0'6YE'T BY8'FOT’L 881 'v88 901'e8l
189'Z6 22¥'€.0'G 60£'991'S 6.G'6.P'E 0£.'989°L 6.9'99%
(922'2) 80.'02 Z€6'C1 000'0lL Ze6'e 600}
q2T'TL 85¥'Z8¢ 089'#S¥ 0Zl'coe 095°1G) £89'29
GlB'EY 068'9G1 598'002 0l6'EEL GS6'99 G06'91L
00k'e 000'G¥e 001'8¥e €eL'8ll 19€'69 199'91
- 000'0GL 000'0GL 000'001 000'05 000'0S
(090'v2) 920'G6E 996'0.E 005'€0g 99%'/9 25’61
GBE'OF SPS'v0L ov6'vrl 000'GL L 0v6'62 #09's
(z66'G1) #25'10L 2£5'G8 00002 Zes'sl 600'9
(c96'9l) 156'86 ¥66'L8 00009 ¥66'LE 6EL'E
(00G'L1) 000'05 006'2¢ 006'2€
(000'wL) 000'0¥ 000'92 000'9Z - -
1£9'82 606'652 0vS'v8e 000°09L ovS'vZL Lyy'9l
(90z'ce) LE¥'LOP'E GTT'vrr'e 91£'062'2 606'€GLL 119'182
dJUBMEA 0202 0202 020Z 22a - AeN  0Z0Z [Udy-uepr 0z0Z
1abpng 1abpng )sedaloq }seosalo4 ajeq 0] Jea A judy
0} }SEJ2104

uolsod }aN ul abueysn

anuaAay juelis |eyden

Buipund jeyide) aiojag uonisod 39N ul abueys
asuadx3 (awoaou)) Jayyo pue uoneidasdaqg }aN

19SSy JO 8|eg uo sso7 (ule)

woddng j[ediounpy

JuswdojaAa( JUoIUSIBA

asuadx3] jsala|

aLooU| JsaIdU|

asuadx3 uonenaidag

:sasuadx3 (awoduy) Jayjo pue uoneidaadaq
SwIayl Jayjo aiojaq (asuadxy) sawoau] BugesadQ

asuadx3 Bupeirado |B3OL
Kouabunuon
s$anQ UoNEID0SSY pue uojjowold ‘Buisiuaapy
asuadx3j pue salddng 2010
Buiuies| pue uonesnpg
sison Aigjeg pue Ajunodag
SJIOBIUOY) S2IAIDS
sa@a4 Bunpnsuo) pue |euoissajold
QouelInsu|
siieday pue sped aueln
salji|jn pue asueusjulely ‘siieday
asuadx3 Jjauag Juswsaliay 1sod Jaylo
syyauag abul4 pue saxe] [joihed ‘[joihed
:sasuadx3g bunesado
anuaaay BunesadQ |e10]
anuUaAaY pue Sa0IA8S JBUID
saa4 Aunoag
|ejusy Juswdinb3 suei)
S90JAISS PUB S92 2I0PaA3ls
anuaray afaxong
saa abepeypp [ejoL

dindpoopp

[EES

108loidmi AneaH

ulels

Jaz|pe4 pinbr

apuolyd wnidien
'saa4 abeueypn
saa4 abeyoo(q
awoou| [eluay
:anuaaAay Buneladgp

0202 '0€ Hdy ybnouy) synsay [enoy - }seda104 0202

NOISSINWOD LOIYLSIA LHOd ANVETY



RESOLUTION 15-2020
OF THE
ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION

WHEREAS, the Albany Port District Commission (the “APDC”) is a public corporation and a
district corporation of the state of New York (the “State”) established pursuant to Chapter 192 of the
Laws of 1925, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the APDC strives to responsibly and effectively manage the publicly-owned
maritime Port of Albany-Rensselaer, contributing to the economy of the Capital Region and beyond
while emphasizing transparency and public stewardship as prescribed in the APDC Mission Statement;
and

WHEREAS, the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation has leased
building space, which includes a field office that often serves as a command center, laboratory, repair
center with unique lifts and garage space, vehicle fueling capabilities and parking located at 80 Smith
Boulevard (aka 102 Smith Boulevard) in the Port of Albany from the APDC since the space was
constructed in 2002; and

WHEREAS, in furtherance of the APDC mission, the APDC desires to enter into a lease
agreement with the State of New York to continue the use and occupancy of that 21,480 square foot
building and adjoining parking lots in the Port District (the “Premises”); and

WHEREAS, the APDC responded to a Request for Information issued by the State of New York
regarding leased space in July of 2019 with a market lease rate value disposition; and

WHEREAS, the Premises carries a lease market value of $384,492 per year; and

WHEREAS, the State of New York requested leasing the Parcel for 10 years to continue its
current business operations located in the Port District.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the APDC concludes that the disposition of
the Premises to the State of New York is in the best interests of the APDC and authorizes the Chief
Executive Officer to execute any documents necessary to affect the disposition of the warehouse for the
terms described above at a lease rate of $384,492.

Signed:

(Assistant) Secretary

Date of Authorization: May 27, 2020
Prepared by: Patrick K. Jordan, Esq.



UOISSILWIWOY) 12141s1q 1404 Aupqpy

e % %99 [ ‘ %00r | L .* L __siewoL
€- adueyd z adueyd %05 z 9 v punoquj
q 0202 1 0202 %L9T 8 € punoqinQ
L 6T0Z € 6102 SUER] ) | 0202 | 6T0Z

yuag Aeq sodieg g sdiys

e A3 L ___sleoy

%.9 z S € dindpoo

= 0 0 0 A31au3 puipm

. 0 0 0 CEN

punoqu| m - 0 0 0 [991S

puUNOgING M %00¢ [4 € T uol| deuds

- 0 0 0 .hm.m___tmn_\mwmwm_os_

- 0 0 0 apuojy) wnidje)

%00€ € ¥ T 1afoid/y AreaH-sasleg

%0 0 z N 13foid /1 Areay

[ 98ejuadiad | asueyd | 0zoz | 610% lelo)
ocoz ajeq 0} JeaA

%05- T T z sje3oy %00T ¥ ¥ 8 sjesoL
0 1 T dindpoom
. 0 0 0 A313u3 puim
- 0 0 0 eain
i 0 0 0 EES

. 0 0 0 13z1|134/sasse|o - 0 0 0 19315

- 0 0 0 aplojyD wnd|e) %00T T 1 0 uoJ| desds

%00T- Tr 0 T 193foid /11 Areay-sadieg %00T 1 1 0 12foid /11 Aneay-sasdieg
. 0 0 0 108(0id/y Aneay - 0 0 0 13(04d/Y AreaH

agejuadiad a3uey) 0202 6102 punoquyj adejuadiad | a8uey) 0z0zZ 610Z punoginp
020¢-|14dy

10day sasieg @ sdiys



UOISSILILIOD) 12141510 10d AUDq|Y

IONVHO (erdora 6T0C
0
000S
1v68 0000T
€46CT 000ST
00002
06T
000s¢
s|e10} adeuuol AjyjuoAl

[768

v .v::on:_,

0

punoging

020¢

6102

|eloL

Alyiuo|A 10day a8euuo]

dindpoopn

A813u3 puipn

eaJn

[291S

uoJ| deids

19z||11u34/sasse|on

9pUOIY) wnidje)

%99

199l04d /111 Aneay-sad.ieg

13loid/yn AreaH

asejuadiad

a8uey)

00T

610C

1el0L

s|erol 020Z-6T0Z -|udy

%ZE- dindpoom
- 0 AS1au3 puipy
- 0 0 0 CET
- 0 0 0 |9915
- 0 0 0 13z1)11434/s8sse|o 0 0 0 0 19315
- 0 0 0 apuojyd wnpje) %00T €69ST | €6SST 0 uoJ| deuds
%00T 19T 0 £9T 13loid /Y11 AreaH-sadieg %00T 1244 4% 0 10loud /11 Aneay-sadieg
- 0 0 0 123l04d/117 Areay - 0 0 0 13(01d /Y1 AreaH
[98ejuadniagd aguey) 0Z0Z | 6T0C punoquj [ 98ejuaniad | @8ueyd | ozoz | 6T0Z “punoqinQ

Alyruo\ - 1oday aseuuo|

0z0z-|udy



UoIsSSILIWo) 12141513 104 Aung)y

JONVHD 0z0¢ 6102 : o
punogino
00002 _, i
S 91e( 01 Jea ) 110day adeuuo|
¥10S
00009 iy
88009 dindpoomn
00008 A31au3 puipp
ealn
000001 - 0 0 0 12318
ZOTSO0T %0LT 8LV TETTL | LVEIT uoJ| desss
sy - 0 0 0 1321|1394 /s3sse|O A
= 0 0 0 9pUOYD wnje)
9}ep 0} Jed) - S|ejo] 9deuuo] %L6€ T90T 8ZEL | (9t 109(01d/y1 Areay-sadieg
%y 8S€ €1CT 9S8 198l01d/yn Anesay
adejuadiagd | a8ueyd | 0zozZ | 6TOT i1elol
%18 ovEvT | 91e(Q 01 JeaA
%61 G88ET dindpoom I S
- 0 0 0 AS1au3 puip
- 0 0 0 Eain
- 0 0 0 [931S
- 0 0 0 1371|11434/53sse|oN = 0 0 0 [291S
- 0 0 0 2pLIojyD winidje) %0LT 12: 7474 LelfEL |-hiede uou| desds
%00T- £9¢- 0 LRE 13[0.d/111 AresH-sadieg %00T 8CET 8CET 0 13loid /11 Areay-sasdieg
%00T 8TL 8TL 0 13(04d/yn AresH %EV- 0Lg- o8y GS8 130ad/U AresH
agejuadiad a8ueyy 0zoz | 6102 punoquj a8ejuadiad | a8ueyy | ozoz 6102 punoqinQg

91e( 01 JedA - 1J0day adeuuo| 020z-11dy



J2quWadag JoquzA0oN

UoISSIWIWOY 1913SIg Hod Aueqly

19903120 Jaqualdas isn3ny

Anr

aunf

1dy

yoJep

s

Aenuga4  Asenuer

00002

0°000%

00009

00008

0'0000T |

L 0'000¥T |

0TLLIT

0°¢TTot

‘fel0].

13qWanag

J2qUIINON

1940320

Jsquisidas

snany|

Ajnr]

aunf

 Aey

0'TEST

0'T¥Se

judy

0O'vICE

0'6¢LT

yaren

S'LIEE

0'685€

- Aenugedq

5'60LT

0°esct

Arenuer

TLLTT S°S900€ 0°'S818S 0°£8619 0°'665tY AT
5058¢ 0°08vY SEETT 0.9 T Jaquiadag
09691 59267 GEETO 09vTY FELTERIY]
0°€912 0°€99S 0°'8€LT SESTS 1390120
STLLT 0'S06¥ S'¥09€ 0'60EY Jsquisidas
0°50ZT S'ETT9 07667 S'678E 1snany.
S'8v07 S'096€ 0°LEVS 0°626¢ Ainr
0°0LVE S'8Y8L 0'6E69 0°SL6T aunr
06VLE SETICI S'6¥59 00L¥T Ael|
1€SC 0°T¥ST 0'LSLE 0°'8EV6 56052 - |udy|
vIZE 0°62LT S'LETT 09919 0°€99€ yaIe
SLIEE 0°68S€E 0'6ELT 0°'T6SY 0°0TO¥ Asenigay
S'60LT 0°€SZT O'TEVT 05925 S0ETT Kienuer
0z0T 6T0C 810 I ez 9107

Gane . e

uosuedwo) 0Z0Z-6T0Z-8T0C-LT0T-910T

0202 11ddv

SHNOH FHOHSONOT

uosiedwo) 0zZ0Z-610T



